
Project # 512A5-13-305 – Halls and Walls Fy-13 

Formal RFI’s Round 1 

RFI Q1:  The specifications are calling for a steel trowel applied resinous flooring mortar system while the 

general scope of the project is calling for a fluid applied quartz broadcast epoxy floor.  Could you clarify 

which flooring type is being requested? 

A:  The correct flooring is fluid applied quartz broadcast epoxy floor.  Replace specification 096723.30 

with specification 096723.20 as part of addendum #1.   

RFI Q2:   When the wall mounted convectors are removed and replaced who is responsible for patching 

the paint? 

A:  Contractor shall patch paint as part of the work; see amended scope under work item “Hot Water 

Piping 314C Corridor”.  Paint is Zolatone resinous wall paint, match color as closely as possible.  

RFI Q3:  What type of panels are supposed to be glazed into the storefront, the specs provide no details 

on this? 

A:  See amended specification Aluminum-Framed Entrances and Storefronts- 084113 sec 2.8 “Metal 

Spandrel Panels”, part of addendum #1. 

RFI Q4:   On the job walk, we were told that (6) motion activated double doors need to be replaced but 

the scope of work states (4) pairs are to be replaced? Please clarify? 

A: The correct number is (4) motion activated double doors; the number given at the walkthrough was 

incorrect.  These doors are in addition to the doors in the storefront.   

RFI Q5:  Are the auto operators at the storefront replacement area to be overhead concealed or surface 

mounted? At this area, is there one way traffic or two way traffic? 

A: Surface mounted auto operators are preferred.  The doors mounted in the storefront are for one-way 

traffic exiting the building.   

RFI Q6:   For the piping in the crawlspace of bldg 314B, what does the scope mean by appropriate PPE? 

A: The soil in the crawlspace is contaminated by asbestos, ALL work that will go on in that area will 

require workers to be protected according to MDE requirements pertaining to work in asbestos 

contaminated areas.   


